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From: 1111111111tOL 
Sent: 	Wednesday, September 15, 2004 6:16 PM 

To: 	I Burns, Julian H. MG - DCS G-3/5/7 

Cc: 	 Enright, John L. BG (DIRMOBFOR)M111111* LTC Glair 
Subject: 	FW: Taskers for OCAR, JS and FORSCOM (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Importance: High 

Sir, 
Request guidance on DA tasker for information on three Afghanistan units involved in detainee 
operations. 

kgraMilION 
hief of Training, FORSCOM 

4041(DSN 367) 
nipr: 	 ,forscom.army.mil   
sipr: 	force1.army.smil.mil   

• 

	Ori incl Messa 	 
From  - LTC G3 
Sent: We nes a eptember 15, 2004 5:24 PM 
To 	 OL 
Cc: 	 TC - G3/11111111111111,-C G3 
Su je : FW: Taskers for OCAR, JS and FORSCOM (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Importance: High 

Sir, 

Received attached tasking from LTC 	A G3. Tasking from their ECC. Requesting information on the MM 
three detainee units deployed to Afghanistan in 2002 (previous email). Recommend notifying MG Burns and 
seeking guidance/permission to prepare a response. 

EM* TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7 [mailto 	 us.army.mil ] , 
ptember 15, 2004 5:14 PM 

To 	 3 
Cc 	 AJ G3 
Subject: FW: Taskers for OCAR, JS and FORSCOM (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Importance: High 

asker from HQDA ECC request for response from FORSCOM. To go with what I sent you eariler today. If you 
have completed this, CC me with your response for my records. 

Thanks again!!!! 

v/r 

75- 7 
11/4/2004 
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	Original Messa e 	 

From: 	 LTC ECC 

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 5:05 PM 

To: 
	

TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7 

Subject: 
	

FW: Taskers for OCAR, JS and FORSCOM (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Here is what I tasked. Verify wheter or not this is what you needed. 

jimprv/r 

	Original Message 	 

From: 	 M LTC ECC 

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2004 5:47 AM 

To: 	 OL HQDA DCS G-3/5/71111111111/COL (OCAR-Z ( 	 .OL NGB-ARR 	 OL, FORSCOM 
Secretary o e 	eral Staff 

Cc: 
I 	

COL ECC 	 C VDAS 

Subject: 	FW: Taskers for OCAR, 35 and FORSCOM (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: FOUO 

Sirs/Ma'am, 

Here are some short fused quick turn around taskers that I'm sending to you ASAP - see the word document 
below in reference to Detainee Operations. I will formally put into the HQDA tracking system this morning but 
please don't wait to begin executing. We need these for the Senior Army Leadership as well as for OSD. I will 
resolve suspenses this morning with the Detainee TF at our 0730 meeting. 

v/r 

/WNW 
LT411111111/11* 
OCSA-ECC-HR 
(703)* 
NIPR 	 @hqda.army.mil  
SIPR 	 hqda.army.smil.mil  

----Original Message— — 

From: 	 DAS 

Sent: Thursda Se tuber 02, 2004 7:05 PM 

To: 	 C ECC 

11/4/2004 
	

001006 

CC: 	 L ECC 	 TC HQDA DCS G-3/5/7 

Subject: 	Taskers for OCAR, JS and FORSCOM (UNCLASSIFIED) 
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Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: FOUO 

diga the attached RFIs need to be tasked as we discussed. 

<<2 Sept Joint Staff, OCAR and FORSCOM RFIs.doc>> 

LTC, GS 
Action Officer 
Executive Office of the Headquarters 
Office of the Vice Director of the Army Staff 
703-69501M 

Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: FOUO 
<<2 Sept Joint Staff, OCAR and FORSCOM RFIs.doc>> 
Classification:  UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: FOUO 

11/4/2004 
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